HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
April 11, 2006
1:42 p.m

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Meyer called the House Finance Conmittee neeting to
order at 1:42:25 PM

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representati ve Ri chard Foster
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representative Jim Hol m

Representati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Mke Kelly
Representative Beth Kerttul a
Representative Carl Moses

Representati ve Bruce Weyhrauch

MEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

Heath Hilyard, Staff, Representative Tom Anderson; Rick
Uion, Director, GCccupational Li censing, Departnent of

Community and Econom c Devel opnent; David Logan, DVD, Al aska
Dent al Soci ety; Mla Cosgrove, D rector, D vision of

Per sonnel , Depart ment of Adm ni strati on; Art Chance,

Director, Labor Relations, Departnment of Adm nistration; Jim
Duncan, Al aska State Enployee Association; Caig Johnson,

Staff, Representative Lesil MQ@ire; Jeff Prather, Gam ng
G oup, Tax Division, Departnment of Revenue

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Robert Robertson, DMD, Alaska Dental Society; Jim Tow e,
Executive Director, Al aska Dental Society, Anchorage; GCeorge
Shaffer, DWVD, Al aska Dental Society, Ketchikan; R c¢ Schm dt,
General Manager, KNOWAMFM None; Dennis Bookey, Morris
Communi cat i ons, Anchor age; Stuart  Wyte, KFMJ  Radi o,
Ket chi kan; Vicki Mizik, KRM] Radi o, Ketchikan

SUVMVARY

HB 93 "An Act relating to dentists and dental hygienists
and the Board of Dental Exam ners; establishing
certain conmttees for the discipline and peer
review of dentists; excluding the adjudicatory

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 04/ 11/06 1:42 P. M



HB 485

HB 447

HB 475

HB 470

proceedi ngs of the Board of Dental Exam ners and
its committees from the Admnistrative Procedure
Act and from the jurisdiction of the office of
adm ni strative hearings; and providing for an
effective date.”

CSHB 93 (FIN) was REPORTED out of Conmittee with a
"no recomendation” and with fiscal note #1 by the
Departnment of Commerce, Community and Econom c
Devel opnent .

"An Act anending the State Personnel Act to place
in the exenpt service pharmaci sts and physicians
enployed in the Departnent of Health and Soci al
Services or in the Departnment of Corrections and
corporate incone tax forensic auditors enployed by
the division of the Departnent of Revenue
principally responsible for the collection and
enforcement of state taxes who specialize in
apportionment analysis and tax shelters of
mul ti state corporate taxpayers; and providing for
an effective date."

HB 485 was REPORTED out of Conmittee with a "no
recomendation” and with zero fiscal note #1 by
t he Departnent of Commerce, Community and Econom c
Devel opnent, fiscal note #3 by the Departnent of
Corrections, three new indeterm nate fiscal notes
by the Departnent of Health and Social Services,
and a new indeterminate fiscal note by the
Depart ment of Revenue.

"An Act relating to the use of broadcasting to
pronote raffles and lotteries.”

CSHB 447 was REPORTED out of Committee with a "do
pass" recomendation and with zero fiscal note #1
by the Departnment of Revenue.

"An Act describing contributions to the health
r ei mbur senent arr angenent plan for certain
t eachers and public enpl oyees; clarifying
eligibility for menbership in that heal th
rei nbursenent arrangenent plan; relating to the
"adm ni strator’ of t he Publ i c Enpl oyees’
Retirement System of Al aska; and providing for an
effective date.”

HB 475 was heard and HELD in Committee for further
consi derati on.

"An Act relating to the mandatory use of notor
vehi cl e headlights."

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 04/ 11/06 1:42 P. M



HB 470 was POSTPONED to a | ater date.

HB 308 "An Act relating to false caller identification."
HB 470 was WAI VED out of Commttee.

1:42:40 PVHOUSE BI LL NO. 93

"An Act relating to dentists and dental hygienists and
the Board of Dental Examners; establishing certain
conmttees for the discipline and peer review of
denti sts; excluding the adjudicatory proceedi ngs of the
Board of Dental Examners and its conmttees from the
Adm ni strative Procedure Act and from the jurisdiction
of the office of adm nistrative hearings; and providing
for an effective date."

HEATH HI LYARD, STAFF, REPRESENTATI VE TOM ANDERSQN, noted that
he went over the adopted work draft, Version C at the
previ ous neeti ng.

Co- Chair Meyer opened public testinony.

1: 44: 41 PM

DR. ROBERT ROBERTSON, DMD, ALASKA DENTAL SOCI ETY, offered to
answer questions.

DR, CGEORGE SHAFFER, DMD, ALASKA DENTAL SOCI ETY, KETCH KAN,
spoke to the purpose of the bill. The bill strengthens the
action of the Board of Dental Examners allowing them to
deal with discipline in a nore-tinmely manner, ensuring that
all of the testinony and records that are included in a

conplaint are viewed. The bill would also allow the board
to enter the process at an earlier stage when conplaints
from patients are nore benign. He offered to answer
guesti ons.
1:47:16 PM

JIM TOME, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, ALASKA DENTAL SOCIETY,
ANCHORAGE, offered to answer questions.

1: 48: 53 PM

DAVI D LOGAN, DMD, ALASKA DENTAL SCCI ETY, echoed Dr.
Shaffer’s coments. He related that the bill would
establish peer review, a feature currently not avail able.
It will allow the board to collectively use its expertise on

dental matters. Currently, the board is limted in that
only one board nenber is allowed to review a case. HB 93
woul d allow the public to bring nore cases to the board. It
would allow for earlier intervention for i mpaired

practitioners.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 04/ 11/06 1:42 P. M



1: 50: 31 PM

RI CK URI ON, DI RECTOR, OCCUPATI ONAL LI CENSI NG, DEPARTMENT OF
COMVUNI TY AND ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT, testified that the Board
of Dental Examiners net last nonth and 7 out of 8 opposed

the bill. He read an email from a board nenber, which
inplied that attorneys want dentists to think that the bill
will rid themof occupational licensing. He related that in

the past ten years there have been 195 cases, 40 of which
were brought against tw dentists, and 95 that were
di sm ssed without action. He discussed how the current peer
review operates, referring to a Dental Conplaint Flow Chart
(copy on file.) He stated that the purpose of licensure is
for public safety. He strongly opposed the bill.

Representative Kelly asked M. Uion if he wote the fisca
not e. M. Uion replied that he did not. Co- Chair Meyer
noted that it has changed consi derably. M. Urion pointed

out that the bill has changed consi derably.
Representative Kelly asked how the bill differs from how
physi ci ans self regul ate. M. Uion said that doctors do

exactly what the dentists are doing now.

1: 56: 58 PM

Co-Chair Chenault referred to the new fiscal note and the
expense for travel, which is the same as in the old fisca
not e. He wondered where the funds would conme from to pay
for those costs. M. Uion said that the |law requires those
costs to be paid by dentists.

Co-Chair Meyer asked if they are receipt paid. M. Urion
said yes. All costs are paid by the dentists.

1: 58: 24 PM
M. Hilyard addressed M. Urion’s concerns. He nenti oned
the sponsor’s work with the Division throughout the process
of re-witing the bill. He noted that it is a difference of
phi | osophy.

Co- Chair Meyer asked why the bill’s approach is better than
the status quo. M. Hlyard stated that the bill provides
for a better public process.

2: 00: 39 PM

Representative Kelly asked for nore information about the
various nodels. M. Hlyard said he is not famliar enough
to speak about them Representative Kelly asked why the
board is so opposed to this bill. M. Hlyard referred to
an email from a dental board nenber from North Pole, which

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 04/ 11/06 1:42 P. M



says the board takes no official position on the bill.
Representative Kelly asked if there is a split in the dental
society. M. Hlyard deferred to M. Tow e to address that
i ssue.

2:03: 08 PM

M. Towle reported that there is no division within the
Al aska Dental Society regarding this bill. He referred to
an email, which states that the board takes no position on
the bill.

Co-Chair Meyer asked Dr. Logan to comment. Dr. Logan opined
that all board nenbers he talked to spoke in support of the
| egi sl ature. He noted that dentists do not feel that the
board is out to get them Speaki ng as a board nenber, he
stated that the board takes a balanced view He cited
problens with the board not getting information regarding
i nvestigations. He addressed the peer review for organized
dentistry, a panel of board nenbers that hears a case
itself, usually regarding mnor matters.

2:07:39 PM

Representative Kelly asked for comments on why dentists are
noving in a different direction than doctors. Dr. Logan
could only speak from the dentists’ perspective. The

| argest change is that peer review would be opened up. The
board woul d now hear cases earlier in the process and direct
them to a peer review or disciplinary commttee or ful

i nvestigative process. The investigators now are well
trained, but not qualified to assess dental matters.

2:09: 47 PM

Co-Chair Chenault asked if the current ruling is that the
finding has to cone back to the board after 120 days. Dr.
Logan said that is correct. Co-Chair Chenault asked if the
concern is that board nenbers don’'t know what has been goi ng
on. Dr. Logan explained the current system |Investigators
present the findings and recommendations and the board
votes, having never heard about the case previously. The
new program is that the board would be aware of the case
from the beginning and direct it to the best place to be
dealt with, then the case would cone back to the board for
approval of the decision. Co-Chair Chenault sunmarized that
currently the board is not given much information and the
bill would allow for access to nore information.

2:12: 48 PM

Representative Kerttula asked if a due process problem is
created because sone on the board may investigate and then
vote. Dr. Logan deferred to Dr. Shaffer.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 04/ 11/06 1:42 P. M



Dr. Shaffer related that under the present system the board
operates under the Adm nistrator Procedures Act (APA). This
gives the board the ability to | ook at evidence early on in
the process or to refer it to an investigator. In the
present system there is a problem with reserving the
board’ s i ndependence. Currently, the board cannot see any
evi dence. The board does not sit as an appeals body. The
appeals body goes to the Superior Court. That was the
driving force behind the bill. The present system does not
allow the board to participate earlier in order to protect
t he public. The bill would allow for the process to be
defined outside of the Adm nistrative Procedures Act.

2:17: 30 PM

Representative Kerttula asked if currently the board makes
deci sions that can be appealed. Dr. Shaffer said according
to the APA, the appeal is to the Superior Court. The
Department says the appeal is back to the Departnment. This
is a difference of opinion.

Representative Kerttula asked if the board is the origina

deci sion nmaker regarding suspended |icenses. Dr. Shaffer
said that is correct, but for many years the board has not
been allowed to see evidence. Representative Kerttula

recalled that the AGs office would bring the evidence to
the board after an investigation was conplete, and a
deci sion would be nmade. She asked if the new system woul d
create due process problens. Dr. Shaffer replied that under
the bill, there would be a single person, the board
president, who would do a triage, and who could be recused
fromthe process. The rest of the board nmenbers woul d have
the evidence and then nmeke the decision. The Depart nent
mai ntains that the board cannot see the evidence.

Dr. Shaffer explained that in the bill there are two
conmttees, the peer review conmttee and a disciplinary
commttee, both of which can be nmade up of nenbers of the
boar d. The board can also call on other dentists to help
themw th the process. Then the board woul d make the final
deci si on.

Representative Kerttula summarized Dr. Shaffer’s concern
about lack of information to the board. Dr. Shaffer
concurr ed.

Representative Kelly asked how other states deal with this
i ssue. Dr. Logan reported that there is a huge variation
Most states have a peer review process.

2:22:49 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 04/ 11/06 1:42 P. M



Co-Chair Chenault thought that the board mght have a
variety of opinions on the bill. M. Logan said the board
is not allowed to take a position on |egislation.

Representative Wyhrauch asked if the commttee could
request the board to take an opinion. Co- Chair Chenault
t hought it would be a personal opinion.

2:24: 33 PM

Representati ve Foster MOVED to REPORT CSHB 93 (FIN) out of
committee W th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal note.

Representati ve Hawker OBJECTED. He spoke to reservations
related to the Division of GOccupational Licensing. He
opined that sonething in Alaska about licensing is not
wor ki ng. He wondered what the root of the problemis.

Representative Stoltze also spoke of a concern about
licensing and the bill.

Co-Chair Meyer said there is no reason to hold the bill
over.

Representati ve Weyhrauch said he does not know what the bill

does, either. Representative Kerttula related that her
experience with occupation licensing is that they do have
all of the information at their hearings. She al so voi ced

concerned about the bill.

2:28: 02 PM

Representati ve Hawker W THDREW hi s objection to noving CSHB
93 fromcomi ttee.

CSHB 93 (FIN) was REPORTED out of Commttee with a "no
recomendation” and with fiscal note #1 by the Departnent of
Commer ce, Community and Econom c Devel opnent .

2:28:42 PM

At - ease.

2: 30: 35 PM

HOUSE BI LL NO._ 485

"An Act anmending the State Personnel Act to place in
t he exenpt service pharmaci sts and physicians enpl oyed
in the Departnent of Health and Social Services or in
the Departnent of Corrections and corporate inconme tax
forensic auditors enployed by the division of the
Departnment of Revenue principally responsible for the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 04/ 11/06 1:42 P. M



collection and enforcenent of state taxes who
specialize in apportionnent analysis and tax shelters
of nultistate corporate taxpayers; and providing for an
effective date.”

Co- Chair Meyer noted the seven fiscal notes that would be
addr essed.

JI M DUNCAN, ALASKA STATE EMPLOYEE ASSCCI ATI ON, responded to
a question from Co-Chair Meyer, M. Duncan commented on a
letter sent to the adm nistration. He noted that he had
only a brief opportunity to review the admnistration's
response. He related that the April 6 letter by Art Chance,
Director, Labor Relations, Departnment of Admnistration,
conplinmented his testinony on the bill.

M. Duncan stated that he did not believe that renoving
t hese j obs from t he classification system was

unconstitutional. He also clarified his understanding that
| egislators maintained the right to nove positions from
classified service to exenpt service. He nmai ntai ned,

however, that passing a statute during a contract period
noving positions from classified to exenpt status would
inmpair the contract status. He recalled that positions had
been noved in the past.

M. Duncan questioned the policy reason for noving the
posi tions. He asked if the issue was rate of pay rather
than policy. He spoke in support of raising salaries. He
suggested that to inpair a contract was in conflict with the
Al aska Constitution. He suggested that there should be a
systemati c way of anending a job class.

2:37: 30 PM

Representati ve Weyhrauch asked what the |egal problem was
with this nmethod. M. Duncan pointed to the process in the
contract, which allows for positions to be noved within a
class, but to do the nove by statute is prohibited.

Representative Weyhrauch followed by asking if the min
issue from a managenent view was to hire positions quickly
and if the process was otherw se too cunbersone. M. Duncan
again asked if the goal was to pay nore noney. He suggested
that there was a process that could be started to reclassify
and anend the pay plan. He maintained that the situation
was not so critical as to inmpair the contract process.

Representative Weyhrauch asked if it was possible to open
one segnent to address this issue. M. Duncan conmented
that in discussions wwth M. Chance, he had suggested addi ng
three additional |evels of salary and to pay the sanme anount
as in exenpt service.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 04/ 11/06 1:42 P. M



2:40: 16 PM

Representati ve Hawker asked if to open a pay plan could be
restricted to certain jobs, or if it would set a precedent

for others seeking to raise their pay scale. M. Duncan
responded that the pay plan would only be opened to add
three ranges. That would give latitude to reexam ne pay

scale. He referred to reclassification within job famlies.
He noted that there should be care given to which jobs were
conpar ed.

Represent ati ve Hawker commented on the |level of belligerence
on the part of the admnistration, but expressed concern
over raising the level of pay scale for all job classes.
M. Duncan noted that paying a higher rate in exenpt service
was also possible in classified service, as long as the
proper process is followed.

Representati ve Hawker reiterated his offense at the tenor of
the letter from the admnistration, and again expressed
concern over opening up a job classification.

2:43:41 PM

Representative Kerttul a observed that even if the entire job
famly were raised, jobs still needed to be considered case
by case. M. Duncan concurred, and added that he did not
negoti ate ranges, but rather overall percentage increases.
He al so noted that it would not open the way to noving ot her
positions into Ranges 28, 29, 30.

2:45:11 PM

Represent ati ve Weyhrauch observed that the policy choice was
whether to create a new classification range, or to sinply
nove positions into exenpt service. He asked if another
bill is needed to acconplish the new ranges. M. Duncan
replied that that is bargainable and a letter of agreenent
could be signed. Representative Weyhrauch questioned if it
was a good public policy decision to bunp specialized jobs
or high demand positions out of exenpt classification. M.
Duncan agreed that this was the central question, and
mai nt ai ned he had not been satisfied wth the argunent for
creating the exenpt status.

2:46: 51 PM

Represent ati ve Hawker asked if anything prevented crafting a
law to allow additional salary ranges in only certain job
cl assifications. M. Duncan observed that this was the
affect of creating exenpt positions. He noted that it was
not appropriate for the legislature to change the pay plan,
as it was subject to collective bargaining. He again

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 04/ 11/06 1:42 P. M



cautioned that the policy decision to nove the positions to
exenpt service would set a difficult precedent.

2:48: 40 PM

Representative Kelly asked for clarification about whether
the Attorney General agreed with M. Duncan’s definition of
t he contract process, and whether it was within the right of
managenent to change the pay scal e.

M. Duncan stated that he woul d advocate addi ng three ranges
to the pay scale for all bargaining units. He noted that it
woul d require using the process available to challenge the
statute. He stressed that he did not wsh to challenge it,
but felt <clearly conpelled by the Constitution as it
pertains to contracts.

2:51: 20 PM

M LA COSGROVE, DI RECTOR, DIVISION OF PERSONNEL, DEPARTMENT
OF ADM NI STRATI ON and ART CHANCE, DI RECT, LABOR RELATI ONS
DEPARTMENT OF ADM NI STRATION, testified regarding the bill.

Co- Chair Meyer asked whether time was critical in this
matt er. M. Chance responded that public policy decisions
were made in the Departnment of Revenue, and stated that he
was not concerned wth the time, but the manner of the
process.

Ms. Cosgrove verified that the Departnment was not able to
recruit the personnel needed within the existing pay plan to
acconplish the work forthcom ng.

2:53:41 PM

Representati ve Hawker asked whether pharmacists and high-
grade accountants, since they shared a high Ilevel of
i ndependence, could be recruited privately. Ms. Cosgrove
stated her understanding that pharmacists nust be hired by
the Departnent, although she conceded that they were
occasionally hired on a contract basis. She naintained that
hiring on a contract basis was not a good business practice
in the state.

Representative Hawker asked if it was possible as an
i medi ate solution, to hire on a contract basis while
bar gai ni ng representatives sought a |long-termsolution. M.
Chance comented that many disputes resulted in the
contracting out of enployees. He conceded that it may
result in a cost savings, but questioned whether it could be
done within correct public policy. He enphasi zed the need
for a public policy decision.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 04/ 11/06 1:42 P. M



2:57: 00 PM

Representative Kelly reiterated his question over whether it
was a managenent right to decide and if it could be done
i mredi ately. M. Chance responded that, in the past,
positions had been noved to exenpt service, and that there
was | anguage allowing for it. He gave the exanple of a
vacancy, and noted that the right existed within a contract
to nove a position. He admtted that they would oppose
novi ng the positions within a job classification after they
had beconme exenpt, since they would beconme a different body
with different |egal rights. He noted that this question
had not been answered by any court, although there had been
di sputes in past years. He stated that it was unclear
whet her a “contract bar” existed to prevent noving positions
fromclassified to exenpt.

2:59: 52 PM

Representative Kelly summarized that a rmanagenent right
existed and that it could occur imediately. M. Chance
stated that the managenent right existed with |egislators.
He conceded that since the positions were vacant, a debate
coul d ensue.

3:00: 56 PM

Representative Kerttula asked if the wage increase were
acconpl i shed, whether it would solve the problem Ms.
Cosgrove noted that the issue was nore conplicated. She

poi nted out the need to conpete with the private market for
t hese types of positions. She al so noted that pharmacists
are primarily in the supervisory unit and not represented by
M. Duncan’s union. She pointed out that «classified
enpl oyees are subject to various criterion, and that by
applying these criterion to pharmacists, they were currently
accurately classified at their salary rate. She noted that
to nove a position by seven salary ranges creates a
precedent problem rather than seeking other nedica
professions to create a new precedent for paying a higher
salary. She stated that she does not believe this could be
acconplished in the classified service.

3:03:29 PM

Representati ve Weyhrauch observed that if these positions
were noved to exenpt status, many of the sanme issues would
still be in play. M. Cosgrove agreed that to sone extent
that is correct.

Ms. Cosgrove spoke to good qualifications and |icensing.
Representative Weyhrauch said they would not be encunbered
by the collective bargaining agreenent. Ms. Cosgrove said
correct.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 04/ 11/06 1:42 P. M



3:05:22 PM

Representative Joule wondered if exenpts run the risk of

being left out by a new admnistration. M. Chance
addressed the mythol ogy about exenpt status. Teachers are
exenpt because of rights under Title 14. Al aska Marine

H ghway enployees are exenpt because they were originally
hired out of Seattle. Mst exenpts are so far renoved from
ranges 5-30, that they can’'t be paid without distorting the
scale. Addressing the status of being released by a new
adm ni stration, M. Chance reported that alnost no “at will”
enpl oyees exi st. Division directors, special assistants,
and sone partially exenpt enployees can be dismssed - the
rest have to have probabl e cause.

Representative Kelly asked if exenpt people could organize.
M. Chance said they could. Representative Joul e asked how
many people it takes to organize. M. Chance reported that
there is no nunerical limt. A comunity of interest nust
be denonstr at ed.

3:09: 04 PM

Co- Chair Meyer addressed the fiscal notes: zero fiscal note
#1 by the Department of Commerce, Community and Econom c
Devel opnent, fiscal note #3 by the Departnent of
Corrections, three new indetermnate fiscal notes by the
Department of Health and Social Services, and a new
indeterm nate fiscal note by the Departnent of Revenue.

3:10:47 PM

Co-Chair Chenault comented on the fiscal notes: all are
zero for this year, but indetermnate for next year. He
poi nted out the certainty of costs in the future.

Co-Chair Meyer said the bill was set aside in hopes of
organi zing a collective bargaining process, but that didn't
happen. The legislature needs to take action soon on the
bill, but it needs additional discussion.

3:13: 06 PM

Representative Foster MOWED to REPORT HB 485 out of
Comm ttee W th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal notes.

Representative Hawker OBJECTED. Representative Hawker
mai nt ai ned that he has heard no solution for this issue and
that there would be litigation. He said he is not
confortable with this bill. He suggested that raising

classifications could acconplish the sane goal wthout

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 04/ 11/06 1:42 P. M



[itigation. He said he is not endorsing |abor’s side, but
taking the |least risky route.

A roll call vote was taken on the nmotion to REPORT HB 485
out of commttee.

IN FAVOR: Holm Kelly, Stoltze, Foster, Chenault, Meyer
OPPCOSED: Hawker, Joule, Kerttula, Mses, Wyhrauch

The MOTI ON PASSED ( 6-5).

HB 485 was REPORTED out of Conmttee wth a "no
recomrendation® and wth zero fiscal note #1 by the
Department of Commerce, Community and Econom c Devel opnent,
fiscal note #3 by the Departnment of Corrections, three new
indeterm nate fiscal notes by the Departnent of Health and
Soci al Services, and a new indetermnate fiscal note by the
Depart ment of Revenue.

Representative Wyhrauch concurred with Co-Chair Chenault’s
concerns about future costs related to this bill.

3:17:44 PM

HOUSE BI LL NO. 447

"An Act relating to the use of broadcasting to pronote
raffles and lotteries.™

CRAI G JOHNSON, STAFF, REPRESENTATI VE  LESI L MCGUI RE,
explained the bill. The bill levels the playing field
bet ween broadcast advertising and the print nedia regarding
the advertising of lawful “charitable gam ng activity”. He
referred to exanpl es of newspaper advertisenents in nenbers

packets. Currently, an FCC rule does not allow for those
types of activities to be advertised on radio or television.
The FCC states that |ocal comunities can dictate whether or

not they can be advertised on broadcast nedia. He
enphasi zed that the bill will not increase gam ng
3:19:49 PM

Representati ve Wyhrauch asked why the words “other than
animal classics” are needed in this bill. M. Johnson
replied that it was an amendnent added by a nenber of the
Labor and Commerce Commi ttee.

Representative Stoltze clarified that the animal classic
bill did not provide for adverti sing.

M. Johnson said he was referring to previous |egislation.

3:21: 24 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 04/ 11/06 1:42 P. M



At - ease.

3:24:19 PM

VICKI MJZIK, KRMJ RADIO  KETCH KAN, concurred with M.
Johnson’s statenents. She related that the bill is a
platformto level the playing field. The non-profits that
are seeking to raise noney are not ganbling institutions.
She testified in favor of the bill.

RIC SCHM DT, GENERAL MANAGER, KNOWAM FM NOVE, reported
that his hands are tied when it cones to helping
organi zations raise funds for charity. He testified in
support of the bill. He asked the legislators to “help us
help thent, referring to the non-profits.

Representative Foster noted that there are many raffles for
t he needy, which can’'t be aired.

Representative Stoltze asked if the bill could be used as a
revenue source. M. Schmdt said it could be used for that,
especially for non-profits. He said he is not talking about
a |lot of noney. He spoke of the Rotary Duck Race and the
schol arships it supports.

3:31: 01 PM

Co-Chair Chenault asked if M. Schm dt does public service
announcenents. M. Schmdt said if there is a raffle they
can’t nention it.

3:32:16 PM

DENNI S BOCKEY, MORRI' S COMMUNI CATI ONS, ANCHORAGE, agreed wth
the previous testinony and spoke in support of the bill. He
poi nted out that sone of the gamng events are part of a
bi gger event. Broadcasters are not asking to change gam ng,
just the pronotion of it.

Representative Stoltze asked if advertising to increase

participation would increase ganbling. M. Bookey replied
that it could help increase the funds going to non-profit
or gani zati ons. Representative Stoltze inferred that M.
Bookey is al so tal king about bingo halls.

3:34:28 PM

STUART VWHYTE, KFMJ RADI O, KETCHI KAN, testified in support of
the bill. He enphasized that radio is looking for a |eve
playing field. Right now, raffles not allowed to be
advertised. The bill would allow charitable events to run

at good tinmes during the day.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 04/ 11/06 1:42 P. M



Representative Foster asked if there are only tw radio
stations in None. One can accept paid advertising and one
can’t. He asked if that is correct. M. Schmdt said that
is correct. The stations are very conpetitive on the
commercial side, but very cooperative when it cones to
public interest.

3:37:38 PM

Representative Stoltze asked if the expense limtation conmes
out of the 30 percent anount that charities receive.

JEFF PRATHER, GAM NG GROUP, TAX DI VISION, DEPARTMENT OF
REVENUE, said it would have no effect on the expense
[imtation.

Representative Stoltze asked iif the bill would allow
interactive gaming. M. Prather replied that the bill would
allow raffles to be pronoted over broadcast nedia.
Representative Stoltze repeated the question. M. Prather
said he did not see that happening.

3:39: 53 PM

Representative Kerttula asked if there is any analysis of
i nequities between broadcast and print nedia. M. Prather
sai d no.

Representative Stoltze noted synpathy for fund-raisers, but
cautioned about ganbling and gam ng. He voiced concern
about politics in gam ng.

Representative Hawker spoke in support of the bill. He
of fered Conceptual Anmendnent 1, to renove on page 1, line 7,
t he section on “other than animal classics”. There being NO

OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

Representative Stoltze MOVED to adopt Conceptual Amendnent
2, on page 1, line 8, to add the words “if the broadcasting
is limted to public service announcenents provided free of
charge by a broadcaster to a permttee’” follow ng
“broadcasting”.

3:46: 15 PM

At - ease.

3:51: 55 PM

Represent ati ve Hawker OBJECTED.
Representative Stoltze spoke to his anendnent. He addressed

a concern. Representative Stoltze WTHDREW Conceptua
Amendnent 2.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 04/ 11/06 1:42 P. M



Representative Foster MOVED to report CSHB 447 (FIN) out of
Comm ttee, as anended, with individual recomendations and
t he acconpanying fiscal note.

Representative Weyhrauch OBJECTED. He questioned why the
bill is necessary. He W THDREW hi s OBJECTI ON.

There being NO OBJECTIQON, it was so ordered.

CSHB 447 was REPORTED out of Commttee with a "do pass”
recomrendation and wth zero fiscal note #1 by the
Depart ment of Revenue.

3:56: 30 PM

HOUSE BI LL NO._ 475

"An Act describing contributions to the health
rei mbur senent arrangenent plan for certain teachers and
public enpl oyees; clarifying eligibility for menbership
in that health rei nbursement arrangenent plan; relating
to the 'admnistrator’ of the Public Enployees’
Retirement System of Alaska; and providing for an
effective date.”

HB 475 was schedul ed but not heard.
HOUSE BI LL NO 470

"An Act relating to the mandatory use of notor vehicle
headl i ghts."

HB 470 was POSTPONED to a | ater date.
HOUSE BI LL NO 308

"An Act relating to false caller identification."
HB 308 was WAI VED out of Commttee.
ADJ OQURNNMENT

The neeting was recessed at 3:56 PM until 8:30 tonorrow
nor ni ng.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 04/ 11/06 1:42 P. M



